KAJYA ARNDT-TRUONG

VISUAL DESIGNER + UI/UX DESIGN

t: 650.242.6117 e: karndttruong@gmail.com karndttruong.com

EDUCATION

University of California, Davis Davis, CA Bachelor of Arts, Design September 2015

ORGANIZATIONS

PIXEL AIGA Student Group January 2013 - June 2015

EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer

Nominum | Redwood City, CA January 2017 - November 2017

Created branded visual content for a variety of projects; including promotional campaigns, corporate collateral, event branding, etc.

Graphic Designer

Farsight Security | San Mateo, CA September 2016 - January 2017

Working with the Marketing team by creating visual designs for both print and web. Updating old visuals to be in line with current identity and branding.

Graphic Design Intern

Sparkcentral | San Francisco June 2016 - December 2016

Worked with Sparkcentral's web designer and marketing team to create various content and templates for print and web purposes

Freelance Graphic Designer

March 2014 - June 2016

Created various illustrational pieces, design work, and provided photography for private parties.

Visual Design Intern

Farsight Security | San Mateo, CA December 2015 - June 2016

Worked closely with the Marketing Manager in the visual rebranding and identity of the company. Created graphics and icons for use on the website and for print.

SKILLS

Software
Photoshop
Illustrator
InDesign
AfterEffects
Microsoft Office

Web HTML5 CSS Wordpress

Other

Digital Photography Digital Illustration Traditional Illustration

PROFILE

Hello! I'm a 24 year old visual designer, with a focus on UX/UI design. I enjoy clean and minimalistic designs, and I try to reflect those characteristics within my own work. I love working on teams and with other people. I hope to grow as a designer and improve my capabilities by working hard and expanding my style/work.